
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGIOI'\ 4 
SAM NL'NN 

XfLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSY1'H STRFEf 

ATLANTA UEOR(JfA )OJOJ·Xl}hO 

APR 11 2011 

Mr. John B. Copeland 
Quaker Chemical Company. Inc. 
1212 Elmore Strc~t 
Columbia.. South Carolina 29203 

SUBJECT: 	 Quaker Chemical Company, Ine. 
Con:;cnt Agreement ::Iud Final Order 
Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2041(h) 

Dcar Mr. Copeland: 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) that resolves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 
(EPCRA) matter (Docket No. EPCRA-04-20l1-2043(b») involving Quaker Chemical Company, 
Inc. The CAFO was tiled with the Regional Hearing Clerk, a.s required by 40 C.F,R. Part 22 and 
became clTective on the date of the filing. 

Also encloseu, please find a copy of the '"Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice of your potential duty to disc10se to the Security and Exchange Commis:)ion (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by th~ Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). If 
you have any questions with regards to the SEC's cnviroml1L~nlal disclosure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone tlumbo:r at the bottom of the SEC Notice. 

If you have any questions, please caH Ms. Deanne Grant at (404) 562-9291, 

Sincerely, 

C/U~)~ 
(awn B. Fakoner. Chief 
EPCRA Enfo~ment Section 

Enclosures 

I'lWrf'Gl Adatmos (URlj. htrp"!iWww,epago\' 


_ydedlf'lwyejeblf'.' Pmr:M well 'I!!Qttable lJIi ~I~k; on RO'ICycle(! Paper ~M!!\l'llUm 30"+- FosIcOM"",e'J 




V:-UTED STATES ENVIRON:wENTAL PROTECfION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


INTHEMAITER OF: ) 
r ' 

7:>­l :-.:; 
Quaker Chemical Company, Inc. ) Docket Number: EPCRA -04-2011-2043{b) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

____._l 

c.O!,!SENT AQREEMENT AND PINAL ORDER 

t ,Nature of the Action 

1. Tbis i£ a chil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 325 of the Emergency 
Planning and Community Righl-Io-Know Ac«EPeRA), 42 U,S.c. § !I04S. and pursuant to the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and 
the Revocationffermination or Suspension of Permits (Consoiidated Rules), codified at 40 
C.F.R. Part 22, C'~mplainant is the Director of lhe Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management 
DivisiOtl, Region 4, United Sfates Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Respondent is 
Quaker Chemical Company, Inc. 

2. Compiainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this JlUl:tter and settle the allegations 
described herein without a fotmal heming. Therefore. without the takjng of any evidence or 
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in 
accordance with 40 C.F,R. §§ 22.l3(b) and 22.18(0), thi' Consent Agreement and Pinal Order 
(CAFO) wHl simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

IT, PreliminarY State1J:lents 

3. The authorily to take action uruler Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11045, is 
vested in the Administrator of EPA, The Administrator of EPA has delegated this. authority 
under EPCRA 10 the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegatio1122-3-A, dated May 11, 1994. 
The Regional Administrator, Region 4. ha:s redelegated this authority to the Director. Air, 
Pesticides and TOXlcS Manag",'1nent Division. by EPA Region 4 Delegation 22-J-A. dated 
November 8, 1994. Pursuant to that delegation, the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxlcs 
Management Division has the authority to oommeru.-e an enforcement adion as the Complainant 
in this matter. 

4, Respondent is Quaker Chemical Company. Inc., a corporation doing business in 
the SUIte of South Carolina. 

5. Respondent is a "person" as defined in Section 329(7) of EPCRA. 42 U.S.c. 
§ 11049(7). 



6. Re~pondent owns and operates a "facility" at; that lcnn is detined by Section 
329(4) ofEPCRA, 42 U,S,C. § 11049(4), 

7. Respondent's facility is located at 1212 Elmore Street., Columbia, South Carolina 
29203. 

IH. EPA's Allegations_ofYiolations 

8, Section 312 ofEPCRA. 42 U.s,c, § 11022, and the regulations found at 
40 C.F.R Part 370, provide that the owner or operator of a facility that is required to prepare or 
have available a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) for hazardous chemicals under the 
Ocx:upational Safety and Health Act of J910 (OSHA) and regulations promulgated under that 
Act, shall submilto the Local Emergency Planning CAmmittcc (LEPC), the State Emergency 
RcsPQDse Commission (SERe), and the fire department with jurisdiction over the facility, on or 
before March 1 annually, a completed emergency and hazardous chemical inventory furm (Tier I 
or Tier 10 as descrihed in 40 C.P.R. Part 370, containing lhe information required by that part for 
hazardous chemical!> present at the faciHty at anyone time in the calendar year in amounts equal 
[0 or greater than 10,000 pounds and containing the information required by that part for 
extremely ha?;f)J'(ious substances: (EHS) present at the facility at anyone time in amounts equal to 
or greater than the threshold pJruming quantity (TPQ) or 500 pounds, wbichever is less. 

9, At some time during the calendar years of 2009, 2008, and 2007, hydrogen 
fluoride wa. .. present at the facility in an amount equal to or greater than 100 pounds. 

10. Hydrogent1uoride is an "extremely hazardous substnnce>t as defined under 
Section 329(3) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C, § 11049(3), for which Respondent is required to prepare or 
have available an MSDS under OSHA at it~ facility, 

11, Respondent failed to 1)ubmit a completed Emergency and Hazardous Chemical 
Inventory Fonn for hydrogen fluoride to the SERC, the LEPC, and the fire department with 
jurisdictlon over the facility for calendar years 2009. 2008, and 2007, by March 1 of the 
following year. 

12, Respondent violated the reporting requirements of Section 312 of EPCRA. 
42 U,S,c, § 11022, at its facility for calendar year.; 2009, 2008, and 2007, and is therefore 
subject to the asses~rtlent of clvil penalties under St"(.'tion 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045. 

13, Pursuant to Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c' § 11045(c), and 40 C,FR Part 
19, EPA may assess a dvil penalty of nol more than $37,500 for each violation of Section 312 
that occurred after January 12, 2009. Each day a violation of Section 312 continues constitutes a 
separate violation, Civil penalties ullder S""tion 325(c) ofEPCRA, 42 U,S.C. § l1045(c), lllay 
be assessed by Administrative Order. 
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IV. Consent Agreement 

(4, For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above but neither admits nor denicl5 the facrual allegations set (Jut above. 

15, Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations anti its right to appeal the 
proposed final order accompanying the Con'ient Agreement, 

16. Re"spondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set forlh in this CAFO. 

17. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO. it IS in 
compliance with aU relevant requirements of EPCRA at the facility. 

18. Compliance with thi.s CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAPO shall not othcrwi~c affect any lillbllity of Respondent to the United States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement a!.1:ion against Respondent for a violation of any fedcral or stale statute. regulation 
or pennit; to initiate an action for imminent and subsrantial endangennent; or to pursue criminal 
enforcement, 

19, Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the puhlic interes( and that this 
CAFO is oonsistcnt with the appHcable requirements of EPCRA. 

V, Final Order 

20. Respondent shall pay an EPCRA civil penalty of SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($7.500). plus $40.68 in inte ..st for the EPCRA violations. which shall 
be paid in twelve (12) conseculive monthly payments. ru> follows. with the l1rst payment of 
$628.39 to be paid within 30 days of receipl of the ratified CAPO: 

1st payment due 30 days $628.39 

2nd payment duO' 60 days $628.39 

3«1 payment due 90 days $628.39 

4lh payment due 120 days $628.39 

5th payment due 150 days $628.39 

6ili payment due 180 day, $62&.39 

7th payment due 210 day,; $628.39 

8th payment due 240 days $62~.39 


9thtlJaymcllt due 270 days $628.39 

10 payment due 300 days $628.39 

llili payment due 330 day, $628.39 

l2th payment due 360 days $628.39 
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21, Respondent shaH pay the EPCRA penalty hy forwarding a cashier's or celtificd 
check payable to ''Trem;urer. United States of Amcrica," to one of the following adtlresses: 

BY MAIl. flY OYJ;RNIGHT 
U.S. Environmental ProtcctionAgency U.S. Bank 
Fines and Penalties Altention: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 ConvC'uliun Plaza 
P.O. Box 979077 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 

Sc Louis. Miss(}urI63197~9000 St. Louis. Missouri 63101 


The check shall reference on its face !.he name and the Docket Number of the CAFO, 

22. At the rime of payment. Respondent shaJl scnd a separate copy of each check, and 
a written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO. to the following 
persons at the folloWing addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Deanne D. Grant 
U.S.EPA, Region 4 
Air. Pesticides & Toxies Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W, 
Atlanla, Georgi. 311303 

Saundi Wilson 
U ,5. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W, 
Atlanta, Georgi. 30303 

23, For the purposes. of state and federal income taxes. Respondent shall not be 
entitled. and agrees not to altcmpt, to claim a dcdUL1ion for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO, Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payme!lts shall 
constitute a viulation of this CAFO. 

24, If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with 
the schedule set forth above, and if such payment is not made within 30 day;.; after the due date, 
then payment plus all suhsequent payment;; (the entin.~ unpaid balance) and all accrued interest 
shall be\.'Ome immediately due and payable onllIe 31 s:t day from su{.;h due dale. In addition, 
Respondent shall be liable for and ;;;hall pay administrative handling charges and late payment 
pcnalty charges as described below in the event of any such failure Of default. 
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25, Further, if Rcspondent fails to pay the in.<;taJlmenr payments in accordance with 
the schedule set forth above, EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency, a credit reporting 
agency, or to Lhc Department of Justice for filing of a collection action in the appropriate United 
States District Court. hI any such collection actton, tht~ validity, amount, and apprupriateness of 
the assessed penalty and of this CAfO shall not be subject to review. 

26, Notwithstanding Respondent's agreement to pay the ,",s<"ed civil penalty in 
accordance with the installment schedule set forth above. Respondent mny pay the entire civil 
penalty of $7,500 for the EPCRA violations within thirty (30) calendar days after the date un 
whieh a copy of thi!; CAFO is maiJed or hand-delivcred to Respondent and. thereby, avoid the 
payment of interest pursuant to 40 C.ER. § 13.1l{a). In addition, R~~pondent may, at any time 
after wmmencement of payments. under the installment ticbedule. elect to pay the entire princlpal 
balance remaining, together with interest accrued up to the date of such full payment. 

27, Pursuant to 3] U,S,c. *3711 and 4{) C.F,R, § 13.1 I, EPA i;entltled to lI!Isess 
intereSL and penaltie<i on debts owed to the United States and a charge to covcr the cost of 
processing and handling a delinquent claim. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § B.ll(a), interest on 
any civil penalty a5sessed in a CAFO begin5 to accrue on the date that a copy of the CAFO is 
mailed or hand-delivered to the Respondent. However. EPA will not seek to recover interest on 
any amount of such chil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) calendar days after the date on 
which such interest begiU5 to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United StateoS 
Treasury tax and Joan rate in accordance with 40 CP.R. § 13.11(a). A charge will also be 
aSl:icsl:ied to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect. of overdue dehts. III addition. 
a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days 
of the due date. 

28. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their o\vn costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

29. This CAFO shall be hinding upon the Respondent. its successors and assigns. 

30. The follo\'ving individual is authorized to recejve scrvil,.'e for EPA ill this 
proceeding: 

Caron B. Fa1coner 
U,s. EPA, Region 4 
Air. Pesticides & Toxic Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street. S,W, 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562·8451 

31. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fu1ly authorized by the party represented to enter into tilis CAFO and legally bind that 
pany to it. 
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By: 

e 

~Name: 

VI. Effective Date 

32. lnc effective date of thi~ CAFO shall be the date upon which the CAPO i:s filed 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: Lt1..~C(.JI~~~
Beverly H. Banister, Director 

WIth the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

iC'ffomJlmy, lnc.~ 
'--,L+;~~? (SignaturelDate: ~_"_/I 

J.!jIJ COI"",u....,I> .....~. (Typed or Printed) 

Title: VlCt; P/r:E:J. I PENT ..__ (Typed or Printed) 

Date:_s/k?:hl 

Air. Pesticides & Toxics 

Management Division 


Region 4 


APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this -.l'i·dJ__day of i2~ ,2011, 

.L...{L~
Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATEOF SERVICE 


I herehy certify that 1 have this day served a tme and .;,:urrect copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Ouaker Chemical CompanY, I:nc.. 

Docket Number: EPCRA~04-2011-2Q43.ili1 on the parties listed below in the manner 

indicaled: 

Caron B. Falconer (Via EPA's internal mall) 
U.s. EPA, Region 4 

Air. Pesticides & TOXlcS Management Division 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 


Robert Caplan (Via EPA's tnrernallllail) 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 

Office of Environmental Accountability 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303 


John B. Copeland (Via Certilied Mail Retum Receipt 
Quaker Chemica) Company, In(;. Requested) 
1212 Elmore Street 
Columbia, South enratinn 29203 

Date: 4-/~I 
Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, SW. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) S62~9511 

• I 
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____________________________________ _ 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 


TQ BE COMPLETED BY TIlE ORIGINATING QfF!CIl: 

-- (Attach. ~ otthe nna! order" and traasmltt.llettet to nettndantlRap'....) ,I !.. I 

Tb.I.s rorm ..as orlpnatt:d by!s_._"_n_d_i_W_i_l_"_O_n___-;;:;:=:::-_________oa Ji!JL!I. 

(N..,.; (llaIo) 

mm._____~R~.g~i~o~n_4~.~O_R_C~,_O~EA~uvr.=~-~-------------"a(404)562~9904 
(otT",,) 	 (t.__)'0 

o Nc&SF Judk:lal OrdetlCOQ5t1It {)e(:rft 	 AdmI~Otdet/C.,.. AII­
USAO COLLECTS 	 f'MO COLLECTS PA'rMENT 

oo o 
o o O'.... 1SiII1Da -COlt ~ aot I1!!fIIdretl 

==:1-... ­o 
1 I 'I f -\­

PAHZ' ________~~~==~~C~,rEl=i=n=)~(I~l~I=L~u~'~Q~r~,tT'~~~~~L~______---­
( fA pet"!IOA .mdIer Compaay/MIIDid,.ut,.. ~ 

ThoT.-.IDoIlu_.....__ $ t'5'iO, (, ¥ il;;. ,,,,I,/Ia,,.& 

iU iMtaIlmr:IIts. attachsdxduk 01. ~ and ~t;.... See C'.lt.Iw sidt ~Uds t.,.,.,) 


.....C-"""" N__.::.I2?f.;...)""c",11..l.,;'r1_o"-".l..1-=d._O-,-,i'---:d-'--O--'4""3""{....V"-________ 
n..s~s~~~~. 

lfJ8U hive lIDY~ plastca1h_ _ of the YutanciaI MPMlemfrC Sed:io-.ll1 -.. 

OISTlU8UOON: 

A. 	 stJDtgAL 0II.lIiD: COpiIII fill dill (arm wilb .. .1ttaclled .,., of tilt I'nNIt ,.. 'II tIw mtAL JUDJCLt!. oapu 
.maaw M .-wl4tl 

1, Dd:It TrwdiaI (')t'!br 
Enr. I til. WWft'IIImI ~ 
De..' 'ot~RMIW1 

,.0. .. '?ill.. j ~ StaUDE
i 

W........acM44 

B:. ADMIN1ST~Otpt;'IlS: c... ,,("* rv. "itb u.!tacld~ fill U. rr-t f.II'tI'--A~Onhr-J;boiJId be to: 

I, ~ P.sIp.WlI'ro«/'U)ORb., RetioNd C__ (UD) 

http:C'.lt.Iw
http:Compaay/MIIDid,.ut

